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From: Sgt. Brandon Stacey

PB# 1216-21

To: Planning Board

Date: February 10", 2021

Applicant: MacDonald’s Corporation

| have reviewed the attached site plan and have only one concern at this time. It appears to me that the
new drive through line may interfere with the Handicap parking stalls if the drive through gets too busy.
My concern with head on parking would be that those who want to back out of the handicap stall may
not be able to due to longer lines in the drive through. Also I’'m assuming the new drive through phase
will eliminate the traffic backing up on to Kenduck Drive which is a good thing. Please forward me any
future changes.
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